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October 8, 2015 
 
 
 
Dear David Aguilar Villagomez, 
 
 
The Institutional Review Board has conducted an expedited review and approved your 
research entitled “Macho Dilemmas: Masculine and Female Gender Roles within Salvador, 
Brazil, Madison, NJ, La Cañada de Caracheo and Juchitan, Mexico.” with the following 
conditions: 
 

No Conditions 
 

The approval for your research protocol and the human participants’ component of your 
work is valid through 8-Oct-16. If you plan to continue this research past this date, you will 
need to reapply for IRB approval. If you make any modifications to your research, you will 
need to obtain IRB approval for those changes as well. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Kate M. Ott, Ph.D. 


